
CITYOF MENDOTA
,.Cantaloupe Cente, Of The World"

VICTOR MARTINEZ
Mayor

LIBERTAD "LIBERTY" LOPEZ
Mayor Pro Tem

JOSE ALONSO

OSCAR ROSALES

AGENDA
MENDOTA CITY COUNCIL
Regular City Council Meeting
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS

643 QUINCE STREET
January 24,2023

6:00 PM

CRISTIAN GONZALEZ
City Manager

JOHN KINSEY
City Attorney

The Mendota City Council welcomes you to its meetings, which are scheduled for the 2nd and 4th Tuesday of every
month. Your interest and participation are encouraged and appreciated. Notice is hereby given that Council may
discuss and/or take action on any or all of the items listed on this agenda. Please turn your cell phones on vibrate/off
while in the council chambers.
Any public writings distributed by the City of Mendota to at least a majority of the City Council regarding any item on
this regular meeting agenda will be made available at the front counter at City Hall, located at 643 Quince Street
Mendota, CA 93640, during normal business hours, 8 AM - 5 PM.

ln compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals requiring special assistance to participate at this
meeting please contact the City Clerk at (559) 655-3291 or (559) 577-7692. Notification of at least forty-eight hours
prior to the meeting will enable staff to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the meeting.

Si necesita servicios de interpretaci6n para participar en esta reuni6n, comuniquese con la Secretaria de la Ciudad al
(559) 655-3291 o (559) 577-7692 entre las 8 a.m. y las 5 p.m. de lunes a viernes. La notificacion de al menos
veinticuatro horas antes de la reuni6n permitir6 al personal adoptar las disposiciones necesarias para garantizar su
participaci6n en la reuni6n.

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

FLAG SALUTE

INVOCATION

FINALIZE THE AGENDA

1. Adjustments to Agenda

2. Adoption of final Agenda

PRESENTATIONS

City Council and Mid Valley Disposal to present the 2022 Best Recycler Award to
Mendota High School.

Public Works Superintendent Banuelos to present the Public Works Department's
2022 Employee of the Year Award to Maintenance Worker I Armando Sandoval.

Chief of Police Smith to present the Police Department's 2022 Employee of the
Year Award to Police Sergeant Santiago Jurado.

City Council Agenda January 24,2023

1

2.

3.

1

643 Ouince Street Mendota, Galilornia 93640

Telephone: (559) 655-3291 Fax: (559) 655-4064

TDD/[TY 866-735-2919 (English) TDD/ITY 866-833-4703 (Spanish)

ci.mendota.ca.us

The Gity ol Mendota is an equal opportunity provider and employer



1

4 City Manager Gonzalez to present the City Administration Department's 2022
Employee of the Year award to Finance Administrative Supervisor Marilu
Sandoval.

CITIZENS'ORAL AND N PRESENTATIONS
At this time, members of the public may address the City Council on any matter not listed on the agenda involving
matters within the jurisdiction of the City Council. Please complete a "request to speak" form and limit your comments
toTHREE(3)MINUTES. PleasegivethecompletedformtotheCityClerkpriortothestartofthemeeting. Allspeakers
shall observe proper decorum. The Mendota Municipal Code prohibits the use of boisterous, slanderous, or profane
language. All speakers must step to the podium and state their names and addresses for the record. Please watch
the time.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES AND NOTICE OF WAIVING OF READING

1. Minutes of the regular City Council meeting of January 10,2022.

2 Notice of waiving of the reading of all resolutions and/or ordinances introduced
and/or adopted under this agenda.

BUSINESS

Council discussion and consideration of Resolution No. 23-06, appointing an
individual to fillthe vacant seat on the City Council.

a. Receive repofi from City Clerk Cabrera-Garcia
b. lnquiries from Councilto staff
c. Mayor opens floor to receive any comment from the public
d. Counciltakes action as appropriate

SWEARING IN

1. City Clerk Cabrera-Garcia to swear in newly appointed City Council Member

RECESS

CONSENT CALENDAR
Matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion and one
vote. There will be no separate discussion of these items. lf discussion is desired, that item will be removed from the
Consent Calendar and will be considered separately.

JANUARY 4, 2023 THROUGH JANUARY 9, 2023
WARRANT LIST CHECK NOS. 52766 THROUGH 52787
TOTAL FOR COUNCIL APPROVAI- = $189,292.26

1

2City Counci! Agenda January 24,2023



BUSINESS CONTINUED

Appointment of Mendota residents to the Mendota Recreation and Planning
Commissions.

a. Receive report from City Clerk Cabrera-Garcia
b. lnquiries from Councilto staff
c. Mayor opens floor to receive any comment from the public
d. Mayoral appointment of residents to the Mendota Planning Commission

with Council motion of approval
e. Council motion to appoint resrdenfs to the Mendota Recreation

Commission

DEPARTMENT REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

Animal Control, Code Enforcement, and Police Department
a) November Monthly Reports

City Attorney
a) Update

3. City Manager

MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

1. Counci! Member(s)

2. Mayor

CLOSED SESSION

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Pursuant to subdivision (b) of Government Code section 54957
Title: City Manager

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Potential initiation of Iitigation pursuant to paragraph (4) of subdivision (d) of
Government Code section 54956.9 (one potential case).

ADJOURNMENT

1

2

1

2

3City Council Agenda January 24,2023

2.



CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

l, Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk of the City of Mendota, do hereby declare that the
foregoing agenda for the Mendota City Council Regular Meeting of January 24,2023,
was posted on the outside bulletin board located at City Hall, 643 Quince Street, on
Frid ay, January 19, 2023, at 5:00 p.m.

Clerk

4City Council Agenda January 24,2023



 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  1    January 10, 2023 

  
MINUTES OF MENDOTA 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 
 

Regular Meeting    January 10, 2023 
 
Meeting called to order by Mayor Martinez at 6:00 p.m.  
 
Roll Call 
 
Council Members Present: Mayor Victor Martinez, Mayor Pro Tem Libertad 

“Liberty” Lopez and Councilors Jose Alonso and 
Oscar Rosales 

 
Council Members Absent:  None  
 
Flag salute led by Councilor Alonso 
 
Invocation led by Police Chaplain Robert Salinas  
 
FINALIZE THE AGENDA 
 
1. Adjustments to Agenda. 
 
2. Adoption of final Agenda. 
 
A motion was made by Councilor Rosales to adopt the agenda, seconded by Councilor 
Alonso; unanimously approved (4 ayes). 
 
CITIZENS ORAL AND WRITTEN PRESENTATIONS 
 
Kevin Romero provided an update on local youth sports. 
 
Discussion was held on the information provided by Mr. Romero.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES AND NOTICE OF WAIVING OF READING 

 
1. Minutes of the regular City Council meeting of December 13, 2022. 

 

 



 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  2    January 10, 2023 

2. Notice of waiving of the reading of all resolutions and/or ordinances introduced 
and/or adopted under this agenda. 

 
A motion was made by Councilor Rosales to approve items 1 and 2, seconded by Councilor 
Alonso; unanimously approved (4 ayes). 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR  
 
1. DECEMBER 7, 2022 THROUGH JANUARY 3, 2023 

WARRANT LIST CHECK NOS. 52645 THROUGH 52765 
TOTAL FOR COUNCIL APPROVAL = $1,333,594.03 

 
2.  Proposed adoption of Resolution No. 23-01, approving an update to the United 

Security Bank Authorized Signers. 
 
3. Proposed adoption of Resolution No. 23-02, approving participation in Fresno 

County's Urban County Community Development Block Grant Program for Program 
Years 2024-25, 2025-26, and 2026-27; and authorizing the City Manager to execute 
the agreement and any matters relating thereto. 

 
4. Proposed adoption of Resolution No. 23-03, approving the Transportation Art 

Agreement Clean California Beautification Fund Contribution with the State of 
California, acting through its Department of Transportation, referred to as 
CALTRANS; and authorizing the City Manager to execute the agreement and any 
matters relating thereto. 

 
5. Proposed adoption of Resolution No. 23-04, authorizing the City Manager to move 

forward with the steps necessary to add the safety category to the CalPERS 
agreement. 

 
A motion was made by Councilor Rosales to approve items 1 through 5 of the Consent 
Calendar, seconded by Mayor Martinez; unanimously approved (4 ayes). 
 
BUSINESS 
 
1. Council discussion and consideration of filling the City Council member vacancy. 
 
Mayor Martinez introduced the item and City Clerk Cabrera-Garcia provided the report. 
  
Joseph Amador commented on the item.  
 
Kevin Romero commented on the item.  
 
Discussion was held on the item. 
 
A motion was made by Councilor Rosales to fill the City Council vacancy through an 



 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  3    January 10, 2023 

application process with applications due Friday, January 20th at 12pm, and the final 
appointment occurring at the January 24th City Council meeting, seconded by Councilor 
Alonso; unanimously approved (4 ayes). 
 
2. Council discussion and consideration of Resolution No. 23-05, appointing Council 

Members to various boards, commissions, and subcommittees.  
 
Mayor Martinez introduced the item and City Clerk Cabrera-Garcia provided the report 
including the recent vacancies on various boards, committees, and sub-committees.  
 
Discussion was held and decisions were made on what Council Members would fill what 
seats.  
 
A motion was made by Councilor Rosales to approve Resolution No. 23-05, seconded by 
Mayor Pro Tem Lopez; unanimously approved (4 ayes).  
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 
1. Animal Control, Code Enforcement, and Police Department 

a) November Monthly Reports 
 
Chief of Police Smith provided the report for the Code Enforcement department including 
the monthly log for the month of November.  
 
Chief Smith provided the report for the Animal Control Department including animal 
control duties, violations, enforcement, and the issue of loose dogs in the City.  
 
Discussion was held on the report provided by Chief Smith.  
 
Chief Smith provided the report for the Police Department including monthly statistics and 
different statistical categories.  
 
Discussion was held on the report provided by Chief Smith.  
 
2. Finance Director 

a) Grant Update 
 
Finance Director Banda provided an update on various grants and programs.  
 
Discussion was held on available grant opportunities.  
 
3. City Engineer 

a) Update 
 
City Engineer Osborn provided an update on upcoming projects in the City. 
 



 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  4    January 10, 2023 

Discussion was held on the upcoming storm drain project.  
 
4. City Attorney 

a) Update 
 
Assistant City Attorney Castro reported on ongoing projects and tasks.  
 
5. City Manager 
 
City Manager Gonzalez commented on the impact of the recent storms and stated that 
sandbags are available; provided a flood update; reported on a preconstruction meeting 
for the Council Chambers/Police Department project; and commented on potential 
businesses looking into coming to the City.  
 
Discussion was held on floods and on the issue of certain residents losing their flood 
insurance.  
 
MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 
1. Council Member(s) 
 
Councilor Rosales wished everyone a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year and 
commented on the issue of speeding near Garcia St.  
 
Councilor Alonso wished everyone a Happy New Year and cautioned staff to be careful; 
thanked Memorial Hospital Los Banos; thanked Sutter General Hospital in Sacramento; 
thanked staff; and wished his dad a happy birthday. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Lopez commented on the AMOR Wellness Center clinic closing and 
potential businesses that may take its place.  
 
2. Mayor 
 
Mayor Martinez thanked staff for their hard work; commented on elected officials that he 
met with and on future meetings for funding opportunities; commented on the Safe Routes 
to School Project; commented on a meeting to discuss funding for the homeless; and 
requested that City staff look into scheduling a joint meeting with the Mendota Unified 
School Board.   
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 

Potential initiation of litigation pursuant to paragraph (4) of subdivision (d) of  
Government Code section 54956.9 (one potential case). 

 
At 7:33 p.m. the Council moved into closed session. 



 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  5    January 10, 2023 

 
At 8:00 p.m. the Council reconvened in open session and Assistant City Attorney Castro 
stated that in regard to item 1 of the Closed Session, there was no reportable action.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
With no more business to be brought before the Council, a motion for adjournment was 
made at 8:00 p.m. by Mayor Martinez, seconded by Councilor Alonso; unanimously 
approved (4 ayes). 
 
_______________________________   
Victor Martinez, Mayor 
  
ATTEST: 
  
_______________________________ 
Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk 
 



1 

 

AGENDA ITEM – STAFF REPORT 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS 

FROM: CELESTE CABRERA-GARCIA, CITY CLERK 

VIA: CRISTIAN GONZALEZ, CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT: APPOINTING AN INDIVIDUAL TO FILL THE VACANT SEAT ON THE CITY COUNCIL 

DATE: JANUARY 24, 2023  

ISSUE 
Should City Council adopt Resolution No. 23-06, appointing an individual to fill the vacant seat 
on the City Council? 
 
BACKGROUND 
Due to Mr. Rolando Castro’s resignation from the City Council effective December 13, 2022, 
there is a vacancy on the Mendota City Council. In response, the City Council elected to fill the 
vacancy by appointment. The vacancy was noticed, and an application acceptance period was 
held from January 11, 2023 to January 20, 2023.  
 
ANALYSIS 
During the application acceptance period a total of seven (7) applications were received from the 
following individuals: Ramiro Espinoza, John C. Flores, Jose “Lupe” Gallardo, Veronica 
Rasmussen-Gill, Moses Macias, Joseph R. Riofrio, and Kevin Arias-Romero. The applications 
are attached to this report for Council’s review and consideration. The applications have been 
redacted to remove certain personal information due to privacy reasons. 
  
Although the vacant position has four (4) years left in its term, the appointment would only last 
until the November 2024 General Election. The seat would then be up for a two-year term in 
November 2024.  In November 2026, the seat would go back to the usual four-year term. 
 
The City Council has until February 11, 2023 to fill the vacancy by appointment.  If the 
appointment doesn’t occur within 60-days of the resignation notice (December 13, 2022), the 
City Council will need to fill the seat through a special election, which would be a significant 
cost to the City. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
There is no fiscal impact. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that City Council review the applications received and adopt Resolution No. 
23-06, filling the City Council member vacancy with one of the applicants. 
 
 



2 

 

Attachments: 
1. Applications: 

a. Ramiro Espinoza 
b. John C. Flores 
c. Jose “Lupe” Gallardo 
d. Veronica Rasmussen-Gill 
e. Moses Macias 
f. Joseph R. Riofrio 
g. Kevin Arias-Romero 

2. Resolution No. 23-06 
 



CITY OF MENDOTA

643 QUINCE STREET

MENDOTA, CA 93540
(559) 655-329L

APPLICATION TO FILL A VACANCY ON THE CITY COUNCIL

App ricants, name. Rami ro Espi noza

Address (as listed on the registrar of voters):

Telephone number:

Present occupation: Ad m i n istrative Assistant

Number of years as a Mendota resident: 40 years

Memberships:

Are you a member of any other community boards, commissions or committees in Mendota?
Yes X No.

lf yes please provide list:

Education:

Please state the highest year of school comp reted Associates

Please state any special areas of study, work experience or expertise that may be of value to the
community if you were to serve as a member of the City Counci!:

I have previouslv served on the Mendota Planninq Commission

*ha.ra..*Lr ^f ^.rF AAm-..nil., lAfhila AArrriaa ln *hia aanaal*., Itllg y\.ruLll \,rl LrLII r'rLrlllllltllllLy. YYtIllE arElvllIV lll LltlC, tl.rglHcrtrrlty I

o

f.\t tr n111TllTlt lnitrr
YYrr YYr r rr r !Yr! !!LJ l



Please give a brief statement on why you would like to serve as a member of the City Council.

I believe it is our dutv to Sclrve other, I have had the honor to

Ia,,lrnar.l rh,1 rrrr ararrr* r.L.illr. la inalrrr.la harer *a Ia'rA hrr arz'rrnnla

irr
wnrcn I nel (frornffi
whi mi ni iv k

r rr AAFF.r.Frr rFri*., -fh anl, r r^r r
\r\Jl \r\rl t tl I lL, I llLy. I I lgll It\ yVrLl ,

Bv signing below ! affirm that I am a United States citizen. a resident of Mendota, and am registered to
vote under the address listed on the first paee of this application.

Signature of Applicant: Date 1120123

Accepted:

Time:Signature of City Clerk:

Date:

l\)
rJ)

8zr -- {l

sen orrr enrrntry for 1R years in the military ln r',hieh I har



CITY OF MENDOTA

643 QUINCE STREET

MENDOTA, CA 93540
(559) 655-329L

APPLICATION TO FILL A VACANCY ON THE CITY COUNCIL

Applicants' name:

Address (as listed on the registrar of voters):

JAN l-t i0i3

Telephone number:

Present occupation:

Number of years as a Mendota resident: U}
Memberships:

Are you a member oJany other community boards, commissions or committees in Mendota?
Yes r/no.

lf yes please provide list:

r

Education:

Please state the highest year of school completed

Please state any special areas of study, work experience or expertise that may be of value to the
community if you were to serve as a member of the City Council:

ta.-t4

l{ya



Please give a brief statement on why you would like to serve as a member of the City Counci!.

Oc* A APr(

fL -Ui+*L

tt

By signins below I affirm that I am a United States citizen. a resident of Mendota. and am registered to
vote under the address listed on the first page of this application.

Signature of Ap Date t? 2-L

Accepted:

Signature of City Clerk: Time: b
Date:

(D
o

\
67,

r)
f .!

i.J
4'l

4'')

t*I



CITY OF MENDOTA

643 qUINCE STREET

MENDOTA, CA 93540
(559) 655-329L

APPLICATION TO FILL A VACANCY ON THE CITY COUNCIL

JAN 17 2023

Applicants' name:

Address (as listed on the registrar of voters):

Telephone number

Present occupation:

Number of years as a Mendota resident: zr+
Memberships:

Are you a member of any other community boards, commissions or committees in Mendota?
Yes *- No.

lf yes please provide list:

\

Education:

Please state the highest year of school completed lzh arar/p.
J

Please state any special areas of study, work experience or expertise that may be of value to the
community if you were to serve as a member of the city council:



Please give a brief statement on why you would like to serve as a member of the City Council.

?

\ 1

I
e

Bv siening below I affirm that I am a United States citizen. a resident of Mendota, and am reeistered to
vote under the address listed on the first oaee of this application.

Signature of Applicant: (/f;1 gu
Date //r9L

//

Time:

\

Accepted:

Signature of City Clerk:

Date:

a

I

\

olo

x]
q.i)

3")
+b

\\ l,Eog



CITY OF MENDOTA

643 qUINCE STREET

MENDOTA, CA 93640
(559) 655-329L

APPLICATION TO FILL A VACANCY ON THE CITY COUNCIL

JAN 1 1 ?,0i3

Applicants' name: U ,!,fOrl,t *,Y1 q.Lt

Address (as listed on the registrar of voters):

Telephone number:

.-r41

Present occupation:

Number of years as a Mendota resident: v4
Memberships:

Are you a member of any o"tfier

n Yes anr- -("T-
community boards, commissions or committees in Mendota?

?/icr-\lf yes please e

Education:

Please state the highest year of schoo! completed

Please state any special areas of study, work experience or expertise that may be of value to the
commun ity if you were to serve r of the City uncil

L)

(--l

C[zr.>

\



Please give a brief statement on why you would Iike to serve as a member of the City Counci!.

!

Signature of Applicant:

Accepted:

Signature of City Clerk:

Date:

Date

Time:

Bv signins below I affirm that I am a United States citizen, a resident of Mendota, and am registered to



CITY OF MENDOTA

643 qUINCE STREET

MENDOTA, CA 93640
(559) 655-329L

APPLICATION TO FILL A VACANCY ON THE CIW COUNCIL

JAN
18 tlt \

Applicants' name:

Address (as listed on the registrar of voters):

Telephone number:

Present occupation: ft'rthrt /*,\rur td
Number of years as a Mendota resident: 2'l

Memberships:

Are ypu a member of any other community boards, commissions or committees in Mendota?
t/ Yes No.

- If yes please provide list: Drc.[$1 h'\fl A,ar^btf hf ,lr;.rtl;Frt

len{e Lo.I A t (,h^,1 U{^ o{- kA

Education:

Please state the highest year of school completed Ct I lesu

Please state any special areas of study, work experience or expertise that may be of value to the
community if you were to serve as a member of the City Council:

T ( ,ng

r' t-

0

t"*tr"t {b&

Lp r (lhfi ] wo- l) Aa lu b.rL,hr JI A{,(, t'f t'n.r I , rtrralL



PIease give a brief statement on why you would like to serve as a member of the City Council.

h bu 0l\

L
,( twoat

Oft tnsr/-t\,,, (W^Aafu A.ilallt kfi-nlt- , fi\^ il- T l^tq^1:
J -/

b4)n, 5l ru.d p rlu L"^ Hcn,

Bv sisnine below I affirm that I am a United States citizen, a resident of Mendota. and am registered to
vote under the address listed on the first paee of this application.

Signature of Applicant:

Accepted:

Signature of City Clerk:

Date:

WW Date: ktg.,^70,L

Time:

o
@

-[t

I



CITY OF MENDOTA

643 QUINCE STREET

MENDOTA, CA 93640
(559)'655-329L

APPLICATION TO FILL A VACANCY ON THE CITY COUNCIL

,7 os€P# A Eio tr/zio

JAN 1s Lc?3

Applicants' name:

Address (as listed on the registrar of voters):

Telephone number:

Present occupation: ?rzDzazrY
Number of years as a Mendota resident:

Memberships:

Are you a member of any other community boards, commissions or committees in Mendota?

Yes ,>(. tto.

lf yes please provide !ist:

Education:

please state the highest year of schoolcompleted iZ 
' <A - /lartoetflt€ )l-f UAA7 )

Please state any special areas of study, work experience or expertise that may be of value to the
community if you were to serve as a member of the City Council:

L/ F€ o.vG Fa^llLY tsr-tgtNESS. Z 4r4
4

€n
Otr E{?€{z/eNG

d€ N

^)
t/)

T

bc

ry
(/

'-9

Ud4QF Ho
^) o /t/c

fr) iloQKr



Please give a brief statement on why you would like to serve as a member of the City Council.

f Arvt QAGrrZ 70 d oRt< ToL,J 4Q-D*S

?os t Tt il€ Q*aLT; / T++ TJJ€ .- TrY
fl,nu/'J Cr (- aN t) A VE 4L (- c- ,/ 7 rE{ /?/C

a

cp L Ot/

Bv signing below ! affirm that ! am a United States citizen. a resident of Mendota, and am registered to
vote under the address listed on the first page of this aoplication.

Signature of Applicant: Datei /--/q- kL3

Accepted:

nSignature of City Clerk:

Date:

Time: fnru\w v

N
F

e 7,t

t



CITY OF MENDOTA

643 qUINCE STREET

MENDOTA, CA 93640
(559) 555-329L

APPLICATION TO FILL A VACANCY ON THE CITY COUNCIL

IAN 1Z $iJ

Applicants' name: G, : {l +f ,1't1- tl-tY\PfO

Address (as listed on the registrar of voters)

number:Telephone

Present occupation ,Uq"l.twfT G,Lqhi e (-

as a Mendota resident: ? -1Number of years

Memberships:

Are you a member of any other community boards, commissions or committees in Mendota?
Yes t./ No.

If yes please provide list:

Education:

Please state the highest year of school completed

Please state any special areas of study, work experience or expertise that may be of value to the
community if were to serve as a member of the City Council:

LE I
t

\
J0

TA 14

U .'t ll\ef"tVe er\d (

e

J r/e ft
\

I
t

o r/q
ol\/9 t/ Ch hA cL

.' 71 -,o^L\,

€c.
C-o U'U O.

lo



'v-a-r\d d

Please give a brief statement on why you would like to serve as a member of the City Council

,,tV U e8 Co A/ltL)n(

O-tJ
a_r1d ecn

e;
\

(

(
( I

Lo,- \
v o o

aen d a..-

f q e
o CL

gafvA tr-.c- feq)Je-n7s oF n en0CIf"--

By signing below I affirm that I am a United States citizen, a resident of Mendota, and am registered to
vote under the address listed on the first paee of this application.

Signature of Applicant: V. il Date: t2 oz3

U t t

e

r
a

A!r\,

,

Accepted:

Signature of City Clerk:

Date:

Time:

(

4 t€-
t

( b a_ r(
vI

l'



 1 

BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE  

CITY OF MENDOTA, COUNTY OF FRESNO 
 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL    RESOLUTION NO. 23-06 
OF THE CITY OF MENDOTA APPOINTING  
AN INDIVIDUAL TO FILL THE VACANT SEAT 
ON THE CITY COUNCIL 
 
 WHEREAS, Rolando Castro resigned from the Mendota City Council by submitting 
a letter of resignation to the City Clerk; and  
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code section 1770, subdivision (c), Mr. 
Castro’s resignation from the City Council was effective upon delivery to the City Clerk on 
December 13, 2022; and  

 
WHEREAS, Mr. Castro’s resignation from the City Council created a vacancy that 

must be filled within 60 days, or before February 11, 2023; and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code section 36512, subdivision (b)(2)(A), 
the City Council may appoint an individual to fill this vacancy and serve on the City Council 
until the November 2024 General Election. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of 
Mendota, that __________________ is appointed to serve on the City Council until the 
November 2024 General Election.     
 
       ______________________________ 
       Victor Martinez, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 I, Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk of the City of Mendota, do hereby certify that 
the foregoing resolution was duly adopted and passed by the City Council at a regular 
meeting of said Council, held at the Mendota City Hall on the 24th day of January, 2023, 
by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  
       ______________________________ 

Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk 



CITY OF MENDOTA

CASH DISBURSEMENTS

01/04/2023 - 01/09/2023

CK# 52766 - 52787

Date Check # Check Amount Vendor             Department Description                                       

January 4, 2023 52766 120,457.00$                          CITY OF MENDOTA PAYROLL GENERAL

PAYROLL TRANSFER FOR 12/19/22-01/01/23

January 9, 2023 52767 2,146.00$                              A-1 NATIONAL FENCE GENERAL

ROJAS PIERCE PARK SOCCER FIELD WIRE FENCE INSTALL

January 9, 2023 52768 19.41$                                   AGRI VALLEY IRRIGATION, INC. GENERAL

(300) CROSS SCHEDULE 40 (S) 3" & 1-1/2" LEAK @ ROJAS

January 9, 2023 52769 4,601.20$                              AMERITAS GROUP GENERAL

VISION AND DENTAL INSURANCE FOR FEBRUARY 2023

January 9, 2023 52770 221.78$                                 ARAMARK GENERAL,WATER,SEWER

SS PIQUE POLO, EMBROIDERY- NAME/CUSTOM , PUBLIC WORKS 

UNIFORM RENTAL SERVICES 08/04/22

January 9, 2023 52771 706.50$                                 AT&T GENERAL,WATER,SEWER

CITYWIDE PHONE SERVICES 11/25/22-12/24/22

January 9, 2023 52772 566.00$                                 CALIFORNIA BUSINESS MACHINES GENERAL,WATER,SEWER

COPIER CONTRACT SERVICES BASE- JANUARY 2023 USAGE DECEMBER 

22

January 9, 2023 52773 61.30$                                   COLONIAL LIFE GENERAL

LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS FOR DECEMBER 2022

January 9, 2023 52774 2,008.90$                              COMCAST GENERAL,WATER,SEWER

CITYWIDE XFINITY PHONE&INTERNET 01/06/23-02/05/23

January 9, 2023 52775 395.69$                                 DATAMATIC, INC. WATER

MONTHLY SOFTWARE LICENSE & SERVICE MAINTINENCE FEE FEB 2023

January 9, 2023 52776 42.22$                                   EMPLOYEE RELATIONS GENERAL,WATER 

(2) CRIMINAL COURT, (2) CRIMINAL SEARCH, (1) ID REPORT

January 9, 2023 52777 504.00$                                 FRESNO MOBILE RADIO INC. GENERAL

(36) POLICE DEPARTMENT RADIOS SERV DECEMBER 2022

January 9, 2023 52778 275.00$                                 INSYARATH, KHAMPHOU GENERAL

POLICE STATISTICS FOR NOVEMBER 2022

January 9, 2023 52779 600.00$                                 KINGDOM BUILDERS GENERAL

SERVICE ON PD GATE: NEW CHAIN, TRAINSMITTER & ATENA

January 9, 2023 52780 302.98$                                 LEAF GENERAL,WATER,SEWER

(2) KYROCERA COPIER LEASE PAYMENT 1/15/23 (CITY HALL AND PD)

January 9, 2023 52781 30,000.00$                            MENDOTA DESIGNATED LOCAL AUTHORITYGENERAL

DEBT SERVICE PAYMENT-MENDOTA DESIGNATED LOCAL AUTHORITY

January 9, 2023 52782 772.80$                                 MUNICIPAL MAINTENANCE EQUIPMENT STREETS 

STREET SWEEPER- FLIGHT RUBBER CONVEYOR & SPROCKET

January 9, 2023 52783 2,008.39$                              MUTUAL OF OMAHA GENERAL

LIFE AD&D, LTD, STD INSURANCE FOR JANUARY 2023

January 9, 2023 52784 350.00$                                 NEXUS ADMINISTRATORS, INC. GENERAL,WATER,SEWER

2ND QTR 2022 RETIREMENT PLAN ADMNISTRATION

January 9, 2023 52785 457.25$                                 PETTY CASH GENERAL,WATER,SEWER

PETTY CASH EXPENSE TAG #759-769 11/01/22-12/16/22: WATER CASE, 

POSTAGE SPEED TRAILER, WP WATER GALLON REFILL

January 9, 2023 52786 16,814.72$                            STATE WATER RESOURCES WATER

WATER SYSTEM ANNUAL FEES 7/01/22-6/30/23

January 9, 2023 52787 5,981.12$                              BANKCARD CENTER GENERAL,WATER,SEWER

CREDIT CARD EXPENSES 11/28/22-12/22/22: SIGNS ON THE CHEAP, 

AMAZON, ADOBE, GIA MENDOTA, MICROSOFT, PHOTOJOE PHOTO

189,292.26$                          



1 

 

AGENDA ITEM – STAFF REPORT 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS 

FROM: CELESTE CABRERA-GARCIA, CITY CLERK 

VIA: CRISTIAN GONZALEZ, CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT: APPOINTMENTS TO THE PLANNING AND RECREATION COMMISSIONS 

DATE: JANUARY 24, 2023 
  

ISSUE 
Which Mendota residents shall the City Council appoint to the Planning and Recreation 
Commissions? 
 
BACKGROUND 
Planning Commissioners Jose Gutierrez and Josue Urias and Alternate Planning Commissioner 
Alex Garcia will have their terms expire at the end of January. Pursuant to Mendota Municipal 
Code (“MMC”) section 2.36.020, the Mayor selects individuals to appoint to the Planning 
Commission and the Council approves them.  
 
Furthermore, Recreation Commissioners Albert Escobedo and Josue Urias will also have their 
terms expire at the end of January, and the Commission is also carrying one vacancy. Pursuant to 
MMC section 2.32.020, the City Council selects individuals to appoint to the Recreation 
Commission.  
 
A public notice (attached to this report) was posted on December 16, 2022 notifying the public 
of the vacancies, the term of the offices for appointment, the location of the application that is 
required to be filled out, and a deadline (which was Wednesday, January 18th) by which the 
application must be turned in to the office of the City Clerk. 
 
ANALYSIS 
 
Planning Commission 
As a result of the upcoming term expiration date of January 31, 2023, there will be two (2) 
regular Planning Commissioner vacancies and one (1) Alternate Planning Commissioner 
vacancy. A total of five (5) applications were submitted for consideration. Jose Gutierrez, Josue 
Urias, and Alex Garcia each submitted applications for consideration for reappointment. Albert 
Escobedo and Kevin Romero also submitted applications for consideration of appointment. 
 
Recreation Commission 
As a result of the upcoming term expiration date of January 31, 2023, there will be three (3) 
regular Recreation Commissioner vacancies. A total of three (3) applications were submitted for 
consideration. Albert Escobedo submitted an application for consideration for reappointment. 



2 

 

Alicia Escobedo and Kevin Romero also submitted applications for consideration of 
appointment. 
 
In summary, five individuals applied for the three available positions on the Planning 
Commission (two regular Commissioner positions and one alternate Commissioner position), 
and three individuals applied for the three available positions on the Recreation Commission. 
The applications are attached to this report for Council’s review and consideration. The 
applications have been redacted to remove certain personal information due to privacy reasons. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
None. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that the Council take two separate actions: 

1. Mayor Martinez appoints residents to the two regular Planning Commissioner positions 
and a resident to the one alternate Planning Commissioner position, with the approval of 
the City Council; and 

2. City Council appoints residents to the three regular Recreation Commissioner positions. 
 
Attachments: 

1. Notice of Commission Vacancy – Local Appointment List 
2. Applications: 

a. Planning Commission: 
i. Albert Escobedo 

ii. Alex Garcia 
iii. Jose Gutierrez 
iv. Kevin Arias- Romero 
v. Josue Urias 

b. Recreation Commission: 
i. Albert Escobedo 

ii. Alicia Escobedo 
iii. Kevin Arias-Romero 

 



CITYOF MENDOTA
,6Cantaloupe Center Of The World"

CITY OF MENDOTA
NOTICE OF UPCOMING COMMISSION VACANCIES

LOCAL APPOINTMENT LIST
ANNUAL PUBLIC NOTICE

Maddy Act Compliance - California Government Code Sections 54970-54974

Notice is hereby given that the City of Mendota ("City"; encourages residents to apply
for positions on City commissions that will have vacancies in2023. The City publishes a list of
expiring appointed terms for the upcoming year, names of incumbents and the dates of their
appointments. For any questions regarding this notice, please contact the City Clerk's office at
(5 5 9) 65 5 -3 29 I or at ccabrera@cityofmendota. com.

RE,CRE,ATION COMMISSION
(Apnlications Due bv 5 p.m. bv Wednesdav. Janualry 18. 2023)

Commissioner Albert Escobedo
Commissioner Paul Ochoa* *

Commissioner Josue ljrias
Commissioner Jessica Sanch ez* * *

Commissioner Marcela Alonzo
Commissioner - Vacant*
Commissioner - Vacant

Appointed: April 2021
Appointed: January 2021
Appointed: May 2019
Appointed: January 2021
Appointed: November 2022

Expires: January 31, 2023
Expires: January 31, 2025
Expires: January 31, 2023
Expires: January 31, 2025
Expires: January 31, 2025
Expires: January 31, 2025
Expires: January 31, 2023

* Designated City Council Representative
* *Designated Mendota Unified School District Representative
{< *'FDesignated Planning Commission Representative

Recreation Commission Oualifications
l. Applicants must be a Mendota resident; and
2. Applicants shall not be a salaried employee of the City; and
3. Applicants must submit a completed Application for Membership on a City of

Mendota Board or Commission to the City Clerk (Applications are available at City Hall,
643 Quince Street, Mendota, CA 93640 or the City's website at ci.mendota.ca.us).

4. Applicants will complete the term of the vacant seat on the Commission.

I

643 Quince Street Mendota, Galilornia 93640

Telephone: (559) 655-3291 Fax: (559) 655-4064

TDD/ITY 866-735-2919 (English) TDD/[TY 866-833-4703 (Spanish)

ci.mendota,Ga.us

The Gity ol Mendota is an equal opportunity provider and employer



PLANNING COMMISSION
(Apnlications Due bv 5 p.m. bv Wednesdav. Januarv 18. 2023)

Commissioner Jonathan Leiva
Commissioner Joshua P erez
Commissioner Jose Gutiercez
Commissioner Jessica Sanchez
Commissioner Josue [Jrias
Alt. Commissioner Alex Garcia

Appointed: September 2022 Expires: January 31,2025
Appointed: January 2021 Expires: January 31,2025
Appointed: January 2019 Expires: January 3L,2023
Appointed: January 2021 Expires: January 31, 2025
Appointed: November 2022 Expires: January 31, 2023
Appointed: November 2022 Expires: January 31,2023

Planning Commission Oualifi cations
1. Applicants must be a Mendota resident or live within the boundaries of the Mendota

Unified School District; and
2. Applicants shall not be a salaried employee of the City; and
3. Applicants must submit a completed Application for Membership on a City of

Mendota Board or Commission to the City Clerk (Applications are available at City Hall,
643 Quince Street, Mendota, CA 93640 or the City's website at ci.mendota.ca.us).

4. Applicants will complete the term of the vacant seat on the Commission.

Dated: December 16, 2022

I, Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk of the City of Mendota, do hereby declare that the
foregoing Special Public Notice, was posted on the outside bulletin board located at City Hall,
643 Quince Street on Friday, December 16,2022 at 5:00 p.m.

2



CITY OF MENDOTA

643 QUINCE STREET

MENDOTA, CA 93540
(559) 655-329L

APPUCATION FOR MEMBERSHIP ON A CITY OF MENDOTA

BOARD, COMMISSION OR COMMITEE

Name of Board or Committee:

Applicants' name:

Address:

Telephone number:

Present occupation:

Number of years as a Mendota resident: 6l

Memberships:

Are you a member of any other community boards, commissions or committees? J-Y"t 

- 

No.

lf yes please provide list:

At the initial formation of the committee you have the option of a2yelr ot 4 year term, please select

which you would like to serve. 2 years 4years \,/
(Not Applicable for the Planning Commission. Commissioners serve 4 year terms).

Education:

Please state the highest year of school completed

please state any special areas of study, work experience or special area of interest that may be of value

to committee:

X:\cityofmendota\City of Mendota\Forms\Board-Committee-Commission Application.doc

t'

A

(



o

please give a brief statement of your views related to the business of this committee and why you would

like to be a member.

LAr.n q ( \oua Y\.... [unrvn, ve&

Signature of AP

Accepted:

Signature of CitY Clerk:

Date:

Date:

q'?ollrn

eoL 6

Time:

\
.a
N
a,

X:\cityofmendota\City of Mendota\Forms\Board-Committee-Commission Application'doc



CITY OF MENDOTA
643 qUINCE STREET

MENDOTA, CA 93640
(559) 555-329L

APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP ON A CIW OF MENDOTA
BOARD, COMMISSION OR COMMITEE

Name of Board or Committee3 Mendota Planning Gommission

Appl icants' name; Alex Garcia

zt a-

A.q
l; t't tn

Addre ssi

Telephone number:

Present occupation 3 Retail Manager

Number of years as a Mendota resident: Fourteen years

Mernberships:

Are you a member of any other community boards, commissions or committees? Yes

lf yes please provide list:

No

At the initial formatlon of the committee you havF the option of a ? vqar or 4 year term, please select
which you woutd like to serve. 2 years I I 4years Vl
(Not Appllcable for the Planning Commission. Commlssloners serve 4 year terms).

Education:

Please state the highest year of school compl gtgd High School. Cunon0y ln collcgc.

Please state any special areas of studn work experience or special area of interest that may be of value
to this committee:
While my line of work and areas of epertise do not immediately align with the typical role of a city's planning commission,

I believe my lengthy residence in Mendota and knowledge of the social and economic stance of its residents and

their various backqrounds as well as mv exceptional communication skills in both

X:\cityofmendota\City of Mendota\Forms\Board-Committee-Commission Application.doc

English and Spanish can provide

valuable insight into the overall future development of the city.



Please give a brief statement of your views related to the business of this committee and why you would

like to be a member.

I will start by saying I have never served for any public or city organization, although it is I have wanted

to delve into for a long time, however, I would like to be a member because I believe I can be a valuable asset for

our community's development, growth, and positive change. I believe there are numerous areas in which our community

can iinprove, but only through careful guidance and the collective effort of commisioners and their input.

I think after rnany years living here, I am ready to give back to the community and work together with council and the

other governing bodies to help make Mendota better.

Date: lo-Lo'3aSignature of Applica

Accepted:

Signature of City Clerk:

Date:

Time: t', t tl pft

2

X:\cityofmendota\City of Mendota\Forms\Board-Committee-Commission Application.doc



CITY OF MENDOTA

643 QUINCE STREET

MENDOTA, CA 93540
(559) 655-329L

APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP ON A CITY OF MENDOTA
BOARD, COMMISSION OR COMMITEE

Name Of BOafd Of COmmittee. Planning commission

Appl iCantS' nameS Jose Gutierrez

AddfeSS. 

Telephone number:

Present occupatio n: Construction

Number of years as a Mendota resident: 30 Years

Memberships:

Are you a member of any other community boards, commissions or committees? Yes

lf yes please provide IiSt: Planning commission

No.

At the initial formation of the committee you the option of a ? vqar or 4 year tenm, please select
4yearr'tf,o'which you would like to serve. 2 years

(Not Applicable for the Planning Commission. Commissioners serve 4 year terms).

Education:

Please state the highest year of schoo! completed Some College

Please state any special areas of study, work experience or special area of interest that may be of value
to this committee:
I have worked in construction for the last 8 years. I have been part of growing cities for there needs.

X:\cityofmendota\City of Mendota\Forms\Board-Committee-Commission Application.doc



PIease give a brief statement of your views related to the business of this committee and why you would
like to be a member.

I enjoy being part of the process to grow our ci$, being able to provide more opportunities to our citizens that live in mendota.

Signature of Applicant Jose Gutierrez Date: 1118123

Accepted:

Signature of City CIerk: Time:

Date:

X:\cityofmendota\City of Mendota\Forms\Board-Committee-Commission Application.doc



d
l

CITY OF MENDOTA

643 QUINCE STREET

MENDOTA, CA 93640
(559) 555-329L

LUL\1
$q,\

APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP ON A CITY OF MENDOTA
BOARD, COMMISSION OR COMMITEE

(

t firvL; )0fiName of Board or Committee:

Applicants' name: ,dr' r\e 0

Address:

Telephone num
Present occupation:

Number of years as a Mendota resident:

Memberships:

/YesAre you a member of any other community boards, commissions or committees?

- 

No.

If yes please provide !ist: W, co nfi:51ro{\

At the initial formation of the committee you have the option of a2 year or 4 year term, please select
which you would like to serve. 2 years 4years
(Not Applicable for the Planning Commission. Commissioners serve 4 year terms).

Education:
t-t ,

,c

i0 nrrPlease state the highest year of school completed

Please state any special areas of study, work experience or special area of interest that may be of value
a

ts

d C,L\ e c)

X:\cityofmendota\City of Mendota\Forrns\Board-Committee-Commission Application.doc



Please give a brief statement of your views related to the business of this committee and why you would
like to be a member.

0 e oc Lg A- 5 orl ,tSo GI

C,
o .lec6

d

d
Av\

J t
\-

L

Signature of Applicant: Kbt, fi ftn.oL>'{D(ne(o Date , l0/20/ )022

l/

q)w P,lvt,

Accepted:

Signature of City Clerk:

Date: ?,4 ULL
Time:

tr

RECE,IVDD

ocT 2a22
CiW of Ivlendc

A?
.\'.Eo Qn

X:\cityofmendota\City of Mendota\Forms\Board-Committee-Commission Application.doc

F

a



Name of Board or Committee:

CITY OF MENDOTA

643 QUINCE STREET

MENDOTA, CA 93640
(559) 65s-3291

APPUCATION FOR MEMBERSHIP ON A CIW OF MENDOTA

COMMITEE

n

,.\or* U rla.SApplicants' name:

Addressr

Telephone number:

Present occupation:

Nurnber of years as a Mendota resident: \5

Membershios:

Are you a mernber of any other communlty boards, commlssions or committees? lC Yes 

- 

No.

lf yes please provide !ist: {hpr*q.'5'16^ Co/h/.^tk -

At the initial formation of the committee you have the option of a 2 year or 4 year term, please select

which you would like to serve. 2 years- 4years K

Education:

Please state the highest year of school cornpleted

Please state any special areas of study, work experience or special area of anterest that may be of value

to this committee:

C:\Users\officemax\AppData\tocal\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary lnternet Files\Content.OutlookVT5EPCRI\Mendota Committee or
Commlssion Applicatlon.doc

Created With Tiny $canffier

s\i
t.l',.,\

I

thohqrhna\

r rrr rr I l! I



Please give a brief statement of your views related to the buslness of this committee and why you would
like to be a member.

Signature of Appl icant: Date: lo ltqlroaa.-----f---t-

Acceoted:

Signature of City Clerk: Tirne:

Date:

C\Users\officemax\AppData\Local\Mlcrosoft\Windows\Temporary lnternet Filedcontent.OutlookVTSBPCRl\Mendota Committee or
Commlsion Appllcation.doc

Created With Tiny $canner



lr

7

CITY OF MENDOTA

643 qUINCE STREET

MENDOTA, CA 93640
(559) 655-329L

APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP ON A CITY OF MENDOTA
BOARD, COMMISSION OR COMMITEE

JAN 1? i0tl

\
Name of Board or Committee:

Applicants' name:
p\\berk Ey,'ffi t'r%er+\\

Address:

Telephone number:

Present occupation: Sexvi ':> R€AAAA
(.2Number of years as a Mendota resident:

Memberships:

Are you a member of any other community boards, commissions or committees? No.
t

lf yes please provide rist: $.ooru*Jr(e L (o rb?nt ,fea

At the initial formation of the committee you have the option of a2 year or 4 year term, please select
which you would like to serve. 2 years p 4years
(Not Applicable for the Planning Commission. Commissioners serve 4 year terms).

Education:

Please state the highest year of school completed I 'dt \ eff )

Please state any specia! areas of study, work experience or special area of interest that may be of value
to this

X:\cityofmendota\City of Mendota\Forms\Board-Committee-Commission Application.doc



t

>,

Please give a brief statement of your views related to the business of this committee and why you would
like to be a member.

\rt(

oate' / - /{-2oL\Signature of Applica

Accepted:

Signature of CIerk:

Date: b

t

Time

X:\cityofmendota\City of Mendota\Forms\Board-Committee-Commission Application.doc



Name of Board or Committee:

CIW OF MENDOTA
643 QUINCE STREET

MENDOTA, CA 93640
(559) 555-329L

APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP ON A CITY OF MENDOTA
BOARD, COMMISSION OR COMMITEE

?,g:c cn Conn*.\\r
Applicants' name: P\rciA €=cdoedn

zzaz 330
(IfAt?f3.\I

v

ttr: t

Address:

Telephone number:

Present occupation:

Number of years as a Mendota resident: AB\€(\(3
Memberships:

Are you a member of any other community boards, commissions or committees? 

-yes 

W No.

lf yes please provide list:

At the initial formation of the committee you have the option of a 2 year or 4 year term, please select
which you would Iike to serve. 2 years \C 4years
(Not Applicable for the Planning Commission. Commissioners serve 4 year terms).

Education:

-

Please state the highest year of schoot completed'icNrO (j.),'\\(le .

Please state any special areas of study, work experience or special area of interest that may be of value
to this committee:

X:\cityofmendota\City of Mendota\Forms\Board-Comrnittee-Commission Application.doc

t''-'D '? 'l
.rt



a
U

Please give a brief statement of your views related to the business of this committee and why you would
like to be a member.

v qttf

Signature of Applicant:

Accepted:

Signature of City Clerk:

Date:

Date: \L/c blS&

Tirne:

X:\cityofmendota\City of Mendota\Forms\Board-Committee-Commission Application.doc

,



Name of Board or Committee:

CITY OF MENDOTA

643 QUINCE STREET

MENDOTA, CA 93640
(559) 655-329L

APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP ON A CIW OF MENDOTA

BOARD, COMMISSION OR COMMITEE

cL

JAN 18 l'l;,1

/'o nOL

Applicants' name: ./. 0

Address:

Telephone number:

Present occupation: CLqh;er ffi \)hL{wnrr
Number of years as a Mendota resident:

M-emberships:

Are you a member of any other community boards, commissions or committees? Yes No.

lf yes please provide list:

At the initial formation of the committee you have the option of a2ypar q 4 year term, please select
which you would like to sen e. 2 years 4years L/
(Not Applicable for the Planning Commission. Commissioners serve 4 year terms).

Education:

Please state the highest year of school completed tt.5. o

Please state any special areas of study, work experience or special area of interest that may be of value
this committee:

'lf v e
te 

^Le 
'' A (d Yf.- 5

JJ

e /i

X:\cityofmendota\City of Mendota\Forms\Board-Committee-Commission Application.doc



U
t ,o o

Please give a brief statement of your views related to the business of this committee and why you would
like to be a member.

V v 'O t/\

Accepted:

Signature of City Clerk:

Date:

I
o ce on

{ t/

(
o

b
*

Signature of Applicant:

'@* 
4*vmt- tknero- Date: 6 Zr?L3t, L

Time:

X:\cityofmendota\City of Mendota\Forms\Board-Committee-Commission Application.doc

,

J

t

+mtu
I



Animal Control
Monthly Log

December 2022

ADDRESS TYPE DATE BREED/DESCRIPTION SEX OWNER IMPOUND Y/N DOG DISPOSITION & DATE CASE DISPOSITION OFFENSE FINE
201 SORENSON PUBLIC HAZARD 12/1/2022 DOGS AT LARGE UNK NO CONTAINED NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

UNITED HEALTH CENTERS INJURED PERSON/ DOG BITE 12/1/2022 3 STRAY DOGS UNK UNK NO UNABLE TO LOCATE REPORT TO FOLLOW N/A $0.00
860 QUINCE FOLLOW UP 12/1/2022 PRIOR DOG BITE M NO 10-DAY QUARANTINE CITED 1ST $150.00
867 OLLER PUBLIC HAZARD 12/3/2022 VICIOUS GERMAN SHEP UNK UNK NO GONE ON ARRIVAL GONE ON ARRIVAL N/A $0.00

1032 QUINCE ANIMAL COMPLAINT 12/5/2022 2 LOOSE DOGS BELONGING TO NEIGHBOR UNK UNK NO GONE ON ARRIVAL GONE ON ARRIVAL N/A $0.00
654 LOZANO ANIMAL COMPLAINT 12/6/2022 SMALL PUPPY M UNK YES FHAS RESCUE COMPLETE N/A $0.00

MENDOTA ELEMENTARY ANIMAL COMPLAINT 12/6/2022 4 LOOSE DOGS ON SOCCER FIELD UNK UNK NO GONE ON ARRIVAL GONE ON ARRIVAL N/A $0.00
690 PEACH PUBLIC HAZARD 12/6/2022 DEAD DOG UNK UNK NO DOG WAS PICKED UP AND DISPOSED COMPLETE N/A $0.00

VALENZUELA/ BLACK ANIMAL COMPLAINT 12/17/2022 2 LOOSE DOGS UNK UNK NO UNABLE TO LOCATE UNABLE TO LOCATE N/A $0.00
1848 JENNINGS ANIMAL COMPLAINT 12/8/2022 RP HAD QUESTIONS REGARDING DOG M NO STAYED WITH OWNER NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

526 4TH ST ANIMAL COMPLAINT 12/11/2022 LOOSE PITBULL UNK UNK NO GONE ON ARRIVAL UNABLE TO LOCATE N/A $0.00
MENDOTA HIGH SCHOOL ANIMAL COMPLAINT 12/13/2022 ONE MALE DOG M UNK YES DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

277 TUFT ST APT C ANIMAL COMPLAINT 12/15/2022 2 PREGNANT CHIHUAHUAS F UNK YES (2) FHAS RESCUE NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
MENDOTA ELEMENTARY ANIMAL COMPLAINT 12/15/2022 LARGE GERMAN SHEP UNK UNK NO GONE ON ARRIVAL GONE ON ARRIVAL N/A $0.00

643 JUANITA ANIMAL COMPLAINT 12/15/2022 SEVERAL DOGS M/F UNK YES (3) DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
1510 W DAN RONQUILLO DR SPECIAL DETAIL 12/16/2022 2 PUPPIES M/F UNK NO FHAS RESCUE NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

QUINCE/ JENNINGS ANIMAL COMPLAINT -SELF INITIATE 12/18/2022 3 LOOSE DOGS M YES (2) RETURNED TO OWNER NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
647 PEREZ 911 EMERGENCY/ DOG BITE ATTACK 12/18/2022 SEVERAL DOGS ATTACKING RP UNK UNK NO GONE ON ARRIVAL REPORT TO FOLLOW N/A $0.00

1264 BELMONT ANIMAL COMPLAINT 12/19/2022 2 SMALL DOGS UNK UNK YES (2) DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
1510 W DAN RONQUILLO DR SPECIAL DETAIL 12/20/2022 PUPPY UNK UNK NO FHAS RESCUE NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

PUCHEU/ 11TH ST ANIMAL COMPLAINT 12/21/2022 3 LARGE DOGS RUNNING LOOSE UNK 1559 11TH ST NO RETURNED TO OWNER WARNING 1ST $0.00
554 S KATE ANIMAL COMPLAINT 12/21/2022 REQUESTING CALL BACK UNK NO NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
327 GOMEZ ANIMAL COMPLAINT 12/22/2022 DOG WAS ATTACKING HIS CAT AND LEFT UNK UNK NO GONE ON ARRIVAL UNABLE TO LOCATE N/A $0.00
725 QUINCE ANIMAL COMPLAINT 12/22/2022 GERMAN SHEP M UNK YES DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
1100 2ND ST PUBLIC HAZARD 12/22/2022 PACK OF DOGS UNK UNK NO NO DOGS IN AREA UNABLE TO LOCATE N/A $0.00

MENDOTA PD LOST/ FOUND ANIMAL 12/24/2022 SMALL DOG UNK UNK YES DOG POUND COMPLETE N/A $0.00
520 DIVISADERO ANIMAL COMPLAINT 12/26/2022 2 SMALL DOGS TRYING TO GET INTO HOME M UNK YES (2) DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

38 CASTRO ANIMAL COMPLAINT 12/27/2022 WHITE HUSKY GROWLING UNK UNK NO DOG LEFT THE AREA GONE ON ARRIVAL N/A $0.00
520 DIVISADERO ANIMAL COMPLAINT 12/27/2022 SMALL WHT CHIHUAHUA M UNK YES DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

560 BLACK ANIMAL COMPLAINT 12/27/2022 PITBULL UNK UNK NO ATTEMPTED TO CATCH BUT RAN AWAY NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
796 OLLER ANIMAL COMPLAINT 12/28/2022 2 DOGS RUNNING AT LARGE UNK UNK YES (2) AT DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

327 GOMEZ ANIMAL COMPLAINT 12/28/2022 4 LOOSE DOGS UNK UNK NO DOGS RAN AWAY NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
290 MALDONADO ANIMAL COMPLAINT 12/28/2022 2 DOGS DESTORYING YARD UNK UNK NO DOGS SCARED AWAY BY OWNER NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

327 GOMEZ ANIMAL COMPLAINT 12/28/2022 TAN MEDIUM DOGS F UNK YES DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00
605 4TH ST ANIMAL COMPLAINT 12/29/2022 WHT HUSKY M UNK YES DOG POUND NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

DERRICK/ MCCABE ANIMAL COMPLAINT 12/30/2022 2 DOGS RUNNING AT LARGE UNK UNK NO NO SIGN OF DOGS UNABLE TO LOCATE N/A $0.00
MENDOTA HIGH SCHOOL LOST/ FOUND ANIMAL 12/30/2022 ADVISED HAS GRAY PITBULL IN ORANGE COUNTY M UNK NO DOG IS WITH RP LEAH NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT: $150.00



Code Enforcement
Monthly Log

December 2022

ADDRESS TYPE OF CASE 1ST NOTICE DEADLINE STATUS FINE AMOUNT OFFICER
SORENSON HARDWARE COMMUNITY CONTACT 12/1/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 NAVARRO

181 NAPLES COMMUNITY CONTACT 12/1/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 ALCAZAR
612 DERRICK COMMUNITY CONTACT 12/1/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 NAVARRO
632 LOLITA VEHICLE CHECK 12/1/2022 12/4/2022 RED TAG $0.00 ALCAZAR
572 NAPLES VEHICLE NUISANCE 12/1/2022 N/A UNABLE TO LOCATE $0.00 ALCAZAR

LOZANO/ HERNANDEZ VEHICLE CHECK 12/1/2022 N/A WARNING $0.00 NAVARRO
ROJAS PARK PATROL CHECKS 12/1/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 SANDOVAL

MENDOTA PD LOBBY TRAFFIC 12/1/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 ALCAZAR
71 CASTRO VEHICLE CHECK 12/1/2022 N/A CITED $50.00 NAVARRO

255 I ST VEHICLE CHECK 12/1/2022 N/A CITED/ TOWED $50.00 NAVARRO
202 I ST APT 102 FOLLOW UP 12/1/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 ALCAZAR/ NAVARRO

MENDOTA PD LOBBY TRAFFIC 12/1/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 NAVARRO
MENDOTA PD MISC. INVESTIGATION 12/1/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 SANDOVAL

2099 7TH COMMUNITY CONTACT 12/1/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 ALCAZAR 
867 OLLER COMMUNITY CONTACT 12/2/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 PENA

AMOR WELLNESS PATROL CHECKS 12/2/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 PENA
LOZANO/ PEREZ VEHICLE CHECK 12/2/2022 N/A CITED $50.00 SANDOVAL

ROJAS PARK PATROL CHECKS 12/2/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 PENA
AMOR WELLNESS MEETING 12/2/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 PENA / SANDOVAL

LOZANO PARK PATROL CHECKS 12/3/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 PENA
300 RIOS PATROL CHECKS 12/3/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 PENA

800 GARCIA PATROL CHECKS 12/3/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 PENA
MENDOTA HIGH SCHOOL SPECIAL DETAIL 12/3/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 ALCAZAR / PENA

341 ROSALES VEHICLE CHECK 12/3/2022 N/A CITED $50.00 PENA
234 LUA AVE VEHICLE CHECK 12/3/2022 N/A CITED $50.00 PENA

332 ROSALES LN VEHICLE CHECK 12/3/2022 N/A CITED $50.00 PENA
1100 2ND ST VEHICLE CHECK 12/3/2022 N/A CITED $275.00 PENA

MENDOTA POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 12/4/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 ALCAZAR
DOG POUND PATROL CHECKS 12/4/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 ALCAZAR
300 RIOS ST VEHICLE CHECK 12/4/2022 N/A CITED $275.00 ALCAZAR

2ND & OLLER VEHICLE CHECK 12/4/2022 N/A CITED $100.00 ALCAZAR
467 OLLER ST MUNICODE VIOLATION 12/4/2022 N/A CITED $50.00 ALCAZAR

MENDOTA POOL PARK MOTOR ASSIST 12/4/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 ALCAZAR
AMOR WELLNESS PATROL CHECKS 12/4/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 ALCAZAR

570 DIVISADERO ST VEHICLE CHECK 12/4/2022 N/A CITE $50.00 ALCAZAR
467 OLLER ST MUNICODE VIOLATION / 1 DRINKING IN PUBLIC 12/4/2022 N/A CITE $100.00 ALCAZAR/BARERRA

MEPD FOLLOW UP 12/5/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 NAVARRO
3RD & OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 12/5/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 NAVARRO

MEPD CITIZEN ASSIST 12/5/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 NAVARRO
625 JUANITA ST MUNICODE VIOLATION / BIG RV TRAILER 12/6/2022 N/A WARNING $0.00 NAVARRO

MEPD PETTY THEFT 12/6/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00 NAVARRO/RENTERIA
MEPD LOBBY TRAFFIC 12/6/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00 NAVARRO

8TH & TULE CITIZEN ASSIST 12/6/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 ALCAZAR
DOG POUND PATROL CHECKS 12/7/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 NAVARRO

115 MCCABE AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 12/7/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 NAVARRO
1725 7TH ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 12/7/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 NAVARRO

625 JUANITA ST FOLLOW UP 12/7/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00 NAVARRO
6162 N BLACKSTONE AVE MISC. INVESTIGATION 12/8/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 NAVARRO/ALCAZAR

MEPD MISC. INVESTIGATION 12/8/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 SANDOVAL
612 DERRICK AVE VEHICLE CHECK 12/8/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00 NAVARRO

MEPD TRAINING 12/8/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 SANDOVAL
MEPD EQUIPMENT REPAIR 12/8/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 SANDOVAL

625 JUANITA ST FOLLOW UP 12/8/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00 NAVARRO



Code Enforcement
Monthly Log

December 2022

8TH & NAPLES COMMUNITY CONTACT 12/8/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 NAVARRO
7TH ST & DERRICK AVE SPECIAL DETAIL 12/8/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 SANDOVAL

8TH ST & BELMONT AVE VEHICLE CHECK 12/8/2022 N/A CITE $100.00 ALCAZAR/SANDOVAL
325 RIOS ST VEHICLE CHECK 12/9/2022 N/A CITE $50.00 SANDOVAL

MEPD MISC. INVESTIGATION 12/9/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 SANDOVAL
750 DERRICK AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 12/10/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 PENA
AMOR WELLNESS PATROL CHECKS 12/10/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 PENA

POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 12/10/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 PENA
ROJAS PARK PATROL CHECKS 12/10/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 PENA

WILLIAM R JOHNSTON AIRPORT PATROL CHECKS 12/10/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 PENA
PUBLIC WORKS REFUELING 12/11/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 PENA

605 DE LA CRUZ ST VEHICLE CHECK 12/11/2022 N/A WARNING $0.00 PENA
1100 2ND ST VEHICLE CHECK 12/11/2022 N/A CITE $275.00 PENA
1100 2ND ST VEHICLE CHECK 12/11/2022 N/A CITE $275.00 PENA

AMOR WELLNESS PATROL CHECKS 12/11/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 PENA
750 DERRICK AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 12/11/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 PENA

ROJAS PARK PATROL CHECKS 12/11/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 PENA
647 PEREZ ST PATROL CHECKS 12/11/2022 N/A CITE $275.00 PENA
647 PEREZ ST VEHICLE CHECK 12/11/2022 N/A CITE $275.00 PENA
2099 TULE ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 12/11/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 PENA
210 LUA AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 12/11/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 PENA
POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 12/11/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 PENA
QUICKEROO SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 12/11/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00 PENA/RENTERIA

218 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 12/11/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 PENA
POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 12/11/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 PENA

2992 LARKIN AVE EQUIPMENT REPAIR 12/12/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 PENA/ NAVARRO
210 LUA AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 12/12/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 PENA 
1285 OLLER COMMUNITY CONTACT 12/12/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 PENA
181 NAPLES COMMUNITY CONTACT 12/12/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 PENA
1883 7TH ST SUBJECT CHECK/ OPEN CONTAINER 12/12/2022 N/A CITED $50.00 NAVARRO
225 PUCHEU VEHICLE CHECK 12/12/2022 N/A CITED $50.00 NAVARRO
619 RIO FRIO VEHICLE CHECK 12/12/2022 12/15/2022 RED TAG $0.00 NAVARRO

AMOR WELLNESS PATROL CHECKS 12/12/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 PENA
MENDOTA CITY HALL COMMUNITY CONTACT 12/12/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 PENA/ NAVARRO

667 OLLER BUSINESS INSPECTION COMPLIANCE 12/12/2022 N/A WARNING $0.00 PENA
1798 6TH ST BUSINESS INSPECTION COMPLIANCE 12/12/2022 N/A WARNING $0.00 PENA

1269 MARIE ST BUSINESS INSPECTION COMPLIANCE 12/12/2022 N/A WARNING $0.00 NAVARRO/ PENA
747 DERRICK AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 12/12/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 PENA

181 NAPLES COMMUNITY CONTACT 12/13/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 SANDOVAL
653 LOZANO VEHICLE CHECK 12/13/2022 N/A CITED $0.00 NAVARRO

PEREZ/ LOZANO VEHICLE CHECK 12/13/2022 N/A CITED $50.00 SANDOVAL
1290 6TH ST MUNICODE VIOLATION/ GRAFFITI AND APPLIANCES 12/13/2022 N/A WARNING $0.00 SANDOVAL
690 OLLER COMMUNITY CONTACT 12/13/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 SANDOVAL

2099 7TH ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 12/13/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 SANDOVAL
CITY HALL MEETING 12/14/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 SANDOVAL

2992 LARKIN AVE EQUIPMENT REPAIR 12/14/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 NAVARRO / SANDOVAL
MENDOTA PD MEETING 12/14/2022 N/A COMPLEYE $0.00 SANDOVAL
MENDOTA PD LOBBY TRAFFIC 12/14/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 NAVARRO
MENDOTA PD PETTY THEFT 12/14/2022 N/A REPORT TO FOLLOW $0.00 NAVARRO
10TH/ OLLER FLAG DOWN 12/14/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 NAVARRO
MENDOTA PD EQUIPMENT REPAIR 12/15/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 SANDOVAL

CITY HALL COMMUNITY CONTACT 12/15/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 SANDOVAL
CITY HALL SPECIAL DETAIL 12/15/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 NAVARRO/ SANDOVAL

645 GAXIOLA VEHICLE NUISANCE 12/15/2022 N/A WARNING $0.00 PENA



Code Enforcement
Monthly Log

December 2022

KINGSBURG POLICE DEPT SPECIAL DETAIL 12/15/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 NAVARRO/ SANDOVAL
MENDOTA PD MISC. INVESTIGATION 12/16/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 SANDOVAL
1106 OLLER MUNICODE VIOLATION/ TAMPERING WITH WATER METER 12/16/2022 N/A CITED $100.00 SANDOVAL

645 GAXIOLA VEHICLE NUISANCE 12/16/2022 N/A WARNING $0.00 SANDOVAL
GARCIA/ GOMEZ FLAG DOWN 12/16/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 SANDOVAL
GARCIA/ GOMEZ MISC. INVESTIGATION 12/16/2022 12/19/2022 RED TAG $0.00 SANDOVAL

MENDOTA PD EQUIPMENT REPAIR 12/16/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 SANDOVAL
DOLLAR GENERAL COMMUNITY CONTACT 12/16/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 PENA

653 LOZANO VEHICLE NUISANCE 12/16/2022 N/A WARNING $0.00 PENA
CITY HALL COMMUNITY CONTACT 12/16/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 PENA

QUINCE/ 7TH SPECIAL DETAIL 12/17/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 NAVARRO / SANDOVAL / ALCAZAR / PENA
DOG POUND PATROL CHECKS 12/18/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 ALCAZAR
POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 12/18/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 ALCAZAR

AMOR WELLNESS PATROL CHECKS 12/18/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 ALCAZAR
ROJAS PARK PATROL CHECKS 12/18/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 ALCAZAR

WILLIAM R JOHNSTON AIRPORT PATROL CHECKS 12/18/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 PENA
1290 6TH ST MUNICODE VIOLATION / EXCESSIVE TRASH/ APPLIANCES 12/18/2022 N/A CITED $100.00 PENA 

MARIE/ 7TH ST FLAG DOWN 12/18/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00 PENA
467 OLLER ST MUNICODE VIOLATION/ DRINKING IN PUBLIC 12/18/2022 N/A WARNING $0.00 ALCAZAR

FASTRIP MUNICODE VIOLATION/ DRINKING IN PUBLIC 12/19/2022 N/A WARNING $0.00 ALCAZAR
1590 11TH ST MUNICODE VIOLATION/ TRASH 12/19/2022 N/A WARNING $0.00 PENA
ASH/ PEACH VEHICLE CHECK 12/19/2022 N/A CITED / TOWED $50.00 NAVARRO

110 RAMIREZ VEHICLE CHECK 12/19/2022 N/A CITED $50.00 ALCAZAR
111 BELMONT COMMUNITY CONTACT 12/19/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 PENA

MEPD SPECIAL DETAIL 12/19/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 NAVARRO / ALCAZAR / PENA
ROJAS PARK PATROL CHECKS 12/20/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 ALCAZAR/ NAVARRO
800 GARCIA VEHICLE CHECK 12/20/2022 N/A CITED $275.00 NAVARRO

645 GAXIOLA MUNICODE VIOLATION/ MODULAR TRAILER IN BACK YARD 12/20/2022 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 NAVARRO
MENDOTA PD LOBBY TRAFFIC 12/20/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 NAVARRO
800 GARCIA VEHICLE CHECK 12/20/2022 N/A CITED $275.00 ALCAZAR

LOZANO/ BLANCO VEHICLE CHECK 12/20/2022 N/A WARNING $0.00 ALCAZAR
ROJAS PARK PATROL CHECKS 12/20/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 ALCAZAR
1109 9TH ST MUNICODE VIOLATION/ WEEDS 12/21/2022 N/A WARNING $0.00 ALCAZAR

419 MENDOZA MUNICODE VIOLATION/ WEEDS 12/21/2022 N/A WARNING $0.00 ALCAZAR
643 QUINCE COMMUNITY CONTACT 12/21/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 ALCAZAR
784 LOLITA FOLLOW UP 12/21/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 ALCAZAR
ROJAS PARK PATROL CHECKS 12/21/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 ALCAZAR

10TH/ OLLER FLAG DOWN 12/21/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 NAVARRO
977 MARIE VEHICLE CHECK 12/22/2022 12/25/2022 RED TAG $0.00 ALCAZAR
834 S KATE VEHICLE CHECK 12/22/2022 12/25/2022 RED TAG $0.00 ALCAZAR
476 4TH ST VEHICLE CHECK 12/22/2022 N/A CITED $50.00 ALCAZAR

766 DERRICK COMMUNITY CONTACT 12/22/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 ALCAZAR
AMOR WELLNESS PATROL CHECKS 12/23/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 PENA

ROJAS PARK PATROL CHECKS /GRAFFITI 12/23/2022 N/A REPORT TO FOLLOW $0.00 PENA
624 4TH ST MUNICODE VIOLATION/ VEH PARKED ON LAWN/ FURNITURE 12/23/2022 N/A WARNING $0.00 SANDOVAL
POOL PARK PATROL CHECK 12/23/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 SANDOVAL

750 DERRICK AVE COMMUNITY CONTACT 12/23/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 PENA
603 LOZANO VEHICLE CHECK 12/24/2022 N/A WARNING $0.00 SANDOVAL
641 LOZANO MUNICODE VIOLATION/ VEH PARKED ON LAWN 12/24/2022 N/A WARNING $0.00 SANDOVAL
653 LOZANO VEHICLE CHECK 12/24/2022 N/A WARNING $0.00 SANDOVAL

AMOR WELLNESS PATROL CHECKS 12/25/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 PENA
ROJAS PARK PATROL CHECKS 12/25/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 PENA

LOZANO PARK PATROL CHECKS 12/25/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 ALCAZAR
629 LOZANO VEHICLE CHECK 12/26/2022 N/A CITED $50.00 SANDOVAL



Code Enforcement
Monthly Log

December 2022

647 PEREZ ST VEHICLE CHECK 12/26/2022 N/A CITED $50.00 ALCAZAR
631 LOZANO MUNICODE VIOLATION/ VEHICLE PARKED ON LAWN 12/26/2022 N/A CITED $25.00 SANDOVAL
647 PEREZ ST VEHICLE CHECK 12/26/2022 N/A CITED $50.00 ALCAZAR

659 LOZANO ST MUNICODE VIOLATION/ VEHICLE PARKED ON LAWN 12/26/2022 N/A CITED $25.00 SANDOVAL
414 SILVA MUNICODE VIOLATION/ VEHICLE PARKED ON LAWN 12/26/2022 N/A CITED $25.00 SANDOVAL

418 BANDONI VEHICLE CHECK 12/26/2022 N/A CITED (XS 2) $80.00 SANDOVAL
723 PEACH MUNICODE VIOLATION/ APPLIANCE 12/26/2022 N/A WARNING $0.00 SANDOVAL
715 PEACH MUNICODE VIOLATION/ VEHICLE PARKED ON LAWN 12/26/2022 N/A CITED $25.00 SANDOVAL 

AMOR WELLNESS PATROL CHECKS 12/26/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 ALCAZAR 
755 TULE VEHICLE CHECK 12/26/2022 N/A CITED $50.00 SANDOVAL

VETERANS PARK VEHICLE CHECK 12/27/2022 N/A CITED $50.00 ALCAZAR
605 I ST VEHICLE CHECK 12/27/2022 N/A CITED $50.00 ALCAZAR

250 GONZALEZ VEHICLE CHECK 12/27/2022 N/A CITED $50.00 ALCAZAR
MENDOTA PD SPECIAL DETAIL 12/27/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 ALCAZAR
1067 PUCHEU VEHICLE CHECK 12/27/2022 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 ALCAZAR
968 RIO FRIO FLAG DOWN 12/27/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 ALCAZAR
467 OLLER ST MUNICODE VIOLATION/ DRINKING IN PUBLIC 12/27/2022 N/A CITED $50.00 ALCAZAR
MENDOTA PD LOBBY TRAFFIC 12/27/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 ALCAZAR
ROJAS PARK PATROL CHECKS 12/27/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 ALCAZAR

AMOR WELLNESS PATROL CHECKS 12/27/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 ALCAZAR
9TH/ NAPLES VEHICLE CHECK 12/27/2022 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00 ALCAZAR
1100 2ND ST VEHICLE CHECK 12/28/2022 N/A CITED $275.00 ALCAZAR
647 PEREZ ST VEHICLE CHECK 12/28/2022 N/A CITED $50.00 ALCAZAR
MENDOTA PD LOBBY TRAFFIC 12/28/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 ALCAZAR

GURROLA/ HOLMES FLAG DOWN 12/28/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 ALCAZAR
AMOR WELLNESS PATROL CHECKS 12/28/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 ALCAZAR

807 S KATE VEHICLE CHECK 12/29/2022 N/A CITED $50.00 ALCAZAR 
484 4TH ST VEHICLE CHECK 12/29/2022 N/A CITED / TOWED $50.00 ALCAZAR

611 LOZANO MUNICODE VIOLATION/ VEHICLE PARKED ON LAWN 12/29/2022 N/A CITED $25.00 SANDOVAL
MENDOTA SPECIAL DETAIL 12/30/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 PENA

623 LOZANO VEHICLE CHECK 12/30/2022 N/A CITED $50.00 SANDOVAL
240 FLEMING VEHICLE CHECK 12/30/2022 N/A CITED $75.00 SANDOVAL

BELMONT/ 8TH VEHICLE CHECK 12/30/2022 N/A CITED (XS 2) $200.00 SANDOVAL
CITY HALL COMMUNITY CONTACT 12/30/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 PENA

1290 6TH ST FOLLOW UP 12/30/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 SANDOVAL
POOL PARK PATROL CHECKS 12/30/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 PENA

LOZANO PARK PATROL CHECKS 12/30/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 PENA
653 LOZANO VEHICLE CHECKS 12/31/2022 N/A CITED $25.00 SANDOVAL

ROSALES/ LUA FIREWORKS 12/31/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00 PENA/ SANDOVAL
202 LUA VEHICLE CHECK 12/31/2022 N/A CITED $50.00 SANDOVAL

BLANCO/ LOZANO FLAG DOWN 12/31/2022 N/A COMPLETE $0.00 SANDOVAL
OLLER/ 2ND VEHICLE CHECK 12/31/2022 N/A CITED $100.00 PENA

605 DE LA CRUZ ST FIREWORKS 12/31/2022 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00 PENA/ SANDOVAL/ SMITH
617 GARCIA VEHICLE CHECK 12/31/2022 N/A CITED $50.00 SANDOVAL / SANDOVAL
1632 7TH ST MUNICODE VIOLATION/ URINATING IN PUBLIC 12/31/2022 N/A CITED $50.00 PENA

TOTAL AMOUNT: $5,080.00



MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
DECEMBER 2022

CASE# ADDRESS RPT DATE DAYS ARREST CRIME TYPE CHARGES
220002913.1 121 BARBOZA ST 12/1/2022 Thu NO SEX OFFENSE PC 288(A)
220002917.1 255 I ST 12/1/2022 Thu NO VEHICLE STORAGE VC 22651
220002918.1 121 BARBOZA ST 12/1/2022 Thu NO ANIMAL COMPLAINT
220002919.1 121 BARBOZA ST 12/1/2022 Thu NO ANIMAL COMPLAINT
220002921.1 115 BELMONT A 12/1/2022 Thu NO VANDALISM PC 594
220002927.1 1297 OLLER ST 12/2/2022 Fri NO REPOSSESSION
220002928.1 115 MCCABE AV 12/2/2022 Fri YES SEX OFFENSE PC 288(A)
220002931.1 OLLER ST & 4TH ST 12/2/2022 Fri YES VEH REG FRAUD VC 4463
220002933.1 609 LOZANO ST 12/2/2022 Fri YES AGGRAVATED ASSAULT PC 273.5A
220002936.1 HWY 33 & BASS AV 12/3/2022 Sat NO HIT & RUN VC 20002
220002938.1 748 QUINCE ST 12/4/2022 Sun NO SIMPLE ASSAULT
220002939.1 664 OLLER ST 12/4/2022 Sun NO TRAFFIC COLLISION
220002944.1 654 LOZANO ST 12/5/2022 Mon NO RUNAWAY JUVENILES
220002947.1 643 QUINCE ST 12/6/2022 Tue NO INCIDENT REPORT
220002951.1 400 OLLER ST 12/7/2022 Wed YES OPEN CONTAINER BP 25620
220002952.1 511 QUINCE ST 12/7/2022 Wed NO SIMPLE ASSAULT PC 242
220002953.1 740 NAPLE ST 12/8/2022 Thu NO GRAND THEFT AUTO VC 10851
220002954.1 420 BLACK ST 12/8/2022 Thu NO REPOSSESSION
220002959.1 867 OLLER ST 12/9/2022 Fri NO PETTY THEFT PC 484
220002960.1 570 SILVA ST 12/9/2022 Fri NO GRAND THEFT AUTO VC 10851
220002961.1 1297 OLLER ST 12/9/2022 Fri NO REPOSSESSION
220002962.1 110 RAMIREZ ST 12/9/2022 Fri NO INCIDENT REPORT
220002970.1 KATE ST & 9TH ST 12/10/2022 Sat YES DUI ARREST VC 23152
220002971.1 300 ARNAUDON DR 12/10/2022 Sat NO PUBLIC HAZARD
220002972.1 1248 6TH ST 12/10/2022 Sat YES SEX OFFENSE PC 287, PC 272
220002973.1 379 PUCHEU ST 12/10/2022 Sat NO VANDALISM PC 594
220002974.1 315 BLANCO ST 12/10/2022 Sat YES AGGRAVATED ASSAULT (DV) PC 273.5A
220002976.1 249 I ST 12/11/2022 Sun NO HIT & RUN VC 20002
220002986.1 1000 AIRPORT BLVD 12/12/2022 Mon NO SEX OFFENSE PC 261.5
220002996.1 9TH ST & MARIE ST 12/13/2022 Tue YES NARCOTICS VIOLATION HS 11377, HS 11364
220002997.1 9TH ST & OLLER ST 12/13/2022 Tue YES FALSE IDENTITY PC 148.9
220003001.1 4TH ST & NAPLES ST 12/14/2022 Wed NO VEHICLE BURGLARY PC 459
220003002.1 424 DERRICK AV 12/14/2022 Wed NO SIMPLE ASSAULT PC 242
220003006.1 666 LOLITA ST 12/15/2022 Thu YES TRESPASS PC 602
220003008.1 343 ROSALES ST 12/15/2022 Thu NO SIMPLE ASSAULT PC 242
220003011.1 BASS AV & HWY 33 12/15/2022 Thu YES DUI ARREST VC 23152
220003013.1 930 MARIE ST 12/15/2022 Thu NO INCIDENT REPORT
220003014.1 10TH ST & NAPLES ST 12/16/2022 Fri NO TRAFFIC COLLISION
220003015.1 1297 OLLER ST 12/16/2022 Fri NO REPOSSESSION
220003018.1 OLLER ST & 7TH ST 12/16/2022 Fri YES WARRANT ARREST PC 978.5
220003022.1 467 OLLER ST 12/18/2022 Sun YES WARRANT ARREST PC 978.5
220003023.1 1883 7TH ST 12/18/2022 Sun YES WARRANT ARREST PC 978.5
220003024.1 647 PEREZ ST 12/18/2022 Sun NO INCIDENT REPORT
220003027.1 OLLER ST & 3RD ST 12/18/2022 Sun YES WARRANT ARREST PC 978.5
220003031.1 1237 OLLER ST 12/18/2022 Sun NO VANDALISM PC 594
220003033.1 202 I ST #231 12/18/2022 Sun NO MENTALLY UNSTABLE WI 5150
220003034.1 ASH AV & PEACH AV 12/19/2022 Mon NO VEHICLE STORAGE VC 22651
220003036.1 720 OLLER ST 12/19/2022 Mon NO HIT & RUN VC 20002
220003037.1 424 DERRICK AV 12/19/2022 Mon NO VANDALISM PC 594



MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
DECEMBER 2022

CASE# ADDRESS RPT DATE DAYS ARREST CRIME TYPE CHARGES
220003038.1 1000 AIRPORT BLVD 12/19/2022 Mon NO PETTY THEFT PC 484
220003039.1 891 STAMOULES ST 12/19/2022 Mon NO SIMPLE ASSAULT PC 242
220003040.1 KATE ST & DIVISADERO ST 12/20/2022 Tue NO INCIDENT REPORT
220003045.1 424 DERRICK AV 12/20/2022 Tue NO VANDALISM PC 594
220003050.1 9TH ST & MARIE ST 12/20/2022 Tue YES NARCOTICS VIOLATION HS 11377, WARRANTS
220003053.1 836 OLLER ST 12/21/2022 Wed NO REPOSSESSION
220003055.1 231 MCCABE AV 12/21/2022 Wed NO INCIDENT REPORT
220003058.1 OLLER ST & 4TH ST 12/21/2022 Wed NO SUSPENDED LICENSE VC 14601
220003059.1 647 PEREZ ST #8A 12/21/2022 Wed YES RO VIOLATION PC 166
220003063.1 400 OLLER ST 12/22/2022 Thu YES WARRANT ARREST PC 978.5
220003076.1 9TH ST & MARIE ST 12/22/2022 Thu YES WARRANT ARREST PC 978.5
220003078.1 9TH ST & MARIE ST 12/22/2022 Thu YES WARRANT ARREST PC 978.5
220003079.1 WHITESBRIDGE AV & SAN BENITO RD 12/23/2022 Fri YES DUI ARREST VC 23152
220003080.1 297 SAN PEDRO ST 12/23/2022 Fri NO VANDALISM PC 594
220003082.1 OLLER ST & 9TH ST 12/23/2022 Fri NO TRAFFIC COLLISION
220003084.1 800 GARCIA ST 12/23/2022 Fri NO TRAFFIC COLLISION
220003085.1 526 4TH ST 12/23/2022 Fri NO INCIDENT REPORT
220003096.1 651 LOZANO ST 12/23/2022 Fri NO GRAND THEFT AUTO VC 10851
220003098.1 300 RIOS ST 12/24/2022 Sat NO GRAND THEFT AUTO VC 10851
220003099.1 1690 7TH ST 12/24/2022 Sat YES CRIMINAL THREAT PC 422
220003100.1 125 ASH AV 12/24/2022 Sat NO AGGRAVATED ASSAULT (DV) PC 273.5
220003101.1 644 4TH ST 12/24/2022 Sat NO AGGRAVATED ASSAULT (SHOOTING) PC 246.3
220003102.1 901 MARIE ST 12/24/2022 Sat NO INCIDENT REPORT
220003103.1 9TH ST & MARIE ST 12/24/2022 Sat YES DUI ARREST VC 23152, HS 11377
220003104.1 1000 AIRPORT BLVD 12/24/2022 Sat NO CANCELLED
220003105.1 202 LUA AV 12/24/2022 Sat YES RESISTING PC 148, PC 647F
220003106.1 4TH ST & OLLER ST 12/25/2022 Sun YES OPEN CONTAINER BP 25620
220003109.1 2ND ST & I ST 12/26/2022 Mon NO FIELD INTERVIEW
220003115.1 660 S KATE ST 12/27/2022 Tue NO VANDALISM PC 594
220003117.1 113 RAMIERZ AV 12/27/2022 Tue YES AGGRAVATED ASSAULT (DV) PC 273.5
220003121.1 611 GAXIOLA ST 12/27/2022 Tue NO REPOSSESSION
220003122.1 812 AIRPORT BLVD 12/27/2022 Tue NO VANDALISM PC 594
220003124.1 1000 AIRPORT BLVD 12/28/2022 Wed NO INCIDENT REPORT
220003125.1 300 SORENSEN AV 12/28/2022 Wed NO VANDALISM PC 594
220003130.1 966 OLLER ST 12/28/2022 Wed NO AGGRAVATED ASSAULT (DV) PC 273.5
220003133.1 484 4TH ST 12/29/2022 Thu NO VEHICLE STORAGE VC 22651
220003136.1 300 RIOS ST #105 12/29/2022 Thu NO GRAND THEFT AUTO VC 10851
220003139.1 6TH ST & MARIE ST 12/29/2022 Thu YES NARCOTICS VIOLATION HS 11377
220003144.1 7TH ST & RIO FRIO ST 12/29/2022 Thu NO INCIDENT REPORT
220003147.1 1000 AIRPORT BLVD 12/30/2022 Fri NO SEX OFFENSE PC 261.5
220003148.1 OLLER ST & 6TH ST 12/30/2022 Fri NO GRAND THEFT AUTO VC 10851
220003150.1 297 SAN PEDRO ST 12/30/2022 Fri YES NARCOTICS VIOLATION HS 11364
220003151.1 113 RAMIREZ ST 12/30/2022 Fri NO RO VIOLATION PC 273.6
220003154.1 OLLER ST & 7TH ST 12/30/2022 Fri YES WARRANT ARREST PC 978.5
220003155.1 485 MARIE ST 12/30/2022 Fri NO GRAND THEFT AUTO VC 10851
220003156.1 170 TUFT ST 12/31/2022 Sat YES AGGRAVATED ASSAULT PC 245, PC 422, PC 451
220003157.1 1783 8TH ST 12/31/2022 Sat NO VANDALISM PC 594
220003158.1 113 RAMIREZ ST 12/31/2022 Sat NO LOST PROPERTY
230000002.1 GARCIA ST & HERNANDEZ ST 12/31/2022 Sat NO HIT & RUN VC 20002



ALL CRIMES

MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
DECEMBER 2022 - MAP

® ®
OTHER CRIMES

GRAND THEFT AUTO

VANDALISM



MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
DECEMBER 2022

CRIME TYPE Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Grand Total

AGGRAVATED ASSAULT 1 2 3

AGGRAVATED ASSAULT (DV) 1 1 2 4

ANIMAL COMPLAINT 2 2

CANCELLED 1 1

CRIMINAL THREAT 1 1

DUI ARREST 1 1 2 4

FALSE IDENTITY 1 1

FIELD INTERVIEW 1 1

GRAND THEFT AUTO 2 4 1 7

HIT & RUN 1 1 2 4

INCIDENT REPORT 1 2 2 2 2 1 10

LOST PROPERTY 1 1

MENTALLY UNSTABLE 1 1

NARCOTICS VIOLATION 2 1 1 4

OPEN CONTAINER 1 1 2

PETTY THEFT 1 1 2

PUBLIC HAZARD 1 1

REPOSSESSION 1 1 1 3 6

RESISTING 1 1

RO VIOLATION 1 1 2

RUNAWAY JUVENILES 1 1

SEX OFFENSE 1 1 2 1 5

SIMPLE ASSAULT 1 1 2 1 5

SUSPENDED LICENSE 1 1

TRAFFIC COLLISION 1 3 4

TRESPASS 1 1

VANDALISM 1 1 3 1 1 1 2 10

VEH REG FRAUD 1 1

VEHICLE BURGLARY 1 1

VEHICLE STORAGE 1 2 3

WARRANT ARREST 3 3 2 8

Grand Total 10 8 10 11 18 23 18 98



4 4
2

6 7 7

30

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

ARRESTS PER DAY OF WEEK

MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
DECEMBER 2022 - ARRESTS

DAYS ARRESTS
Sun 4
Mon 4
Tue 2
Wed 6
Thu 7
Fri 7
Sat 30

Grand Total 27



13

19

25

15

41

33

8

0
5

10
15
20
25
30
35
40
45

Sun Mon Tues Wed Thu Fri Sat

CITATIONS PER DAY OF WEEK

MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
DECEMBER 2022 - CITES

DAYS COUNT

Sun 13

Mon 19

Tues 25

Wed 15

Thu 41

Fri 33

Sat 8

Grand Total 154

CASE# RPT DATE DAY OF WEEK
220002911.1 12/1/2022 Thu
220002912.1 12/1/2022 Thu
220002914.1 12/1/2022 Thu
220002915.1 12/1/2022 Thu
220002916.1 12/1/2022 Thu
220002920.1 12/1/2022 Thu
220002922.1 12/1/2022 Thu
220002923.1 12/2/2022 Fri
220002924.1 12/2/2022 Fri
220002925.1 12/2/2022 Fri
220002926.1 12/2/2022 Fri
220002929.1 12/2/2022 Fri
220002930.1 12/2/2022 Fri
220002932.1 12/2/2022 Fri
220002934.1 12/3/2022 Sat
220002935.1 12/3/2022 Sat
220002937.1 12/3/2022 Sat
220002940.1 12/4/2022 Sun
220002941.1 12/4/2022 Sun
220002942.1 12/4/2022 Sun
220002943.1 12/4/2022 Sun
220002945.1 12/5/2022 Mon
220002946.1 12/5/2022 Mon
220002948.1 12/6/2022 Tue
220002949.1 12/6/2022 Tue
220002950.1 12/6/2022 Tue
220002955.1 12/8/2022 Thu
220002956.1 12/8/2022 Thu
220002957.1 12/8/2022 Thu
220002958.1 12/8/2022 Thu
220002963.1 12/9/2022 Fri
220002964.1 12/9/2022 Fri
220002965.1 12/9/2022 Fri
220002966.1 12/9/2022 Fri
220002967.1 12/9/2022 Fri
220002968.1 12/9/2022 Fri
220002969.1 12/10/2022 Sat
220002975.1 12/11/2022 Sun
220002977.1 12/11/2022 Sun
220002978.1 12/11/2022 Sun
220002979.1 12/12/2022 Mon
220002980.1 12/12/2022 Mon
220002981.1 12/12/2022 Mon
220002982.1 12/12/2022 Mon
220002983.1 12/12/2022 Mon
220002984.1 12/12/2022 Mon
220002985.1 12/12/2022 Mon
220002987.1 12/12/2022 Mon
220002988.1 12/12/2022 Mon
220002989.1 12/12/2022 Mon
220002990.1 12/13/2022 Tue

CASE# RPT DATE DAY OF WEEK
220002991.1 12/13/2022 Tue
220002992.1 12/13/2022 Tue
220002993.1 12/13/2022 Tue
220002994.1 12/13/2022 Tue
220002995.1 12/13/2022 Tue
220002998.1 12/14/2022 Wed
220002999.1 12/14/2022 Wed
220003000.1 12/14/2022 Wed
220003003.1 12/14/2022 Wed
220003004.1 12/14/2022 Wed
220003005.1 12/14/2022 Wed
220003007.1 12/15/2022 Thu
220003009.1 12/15/2022 Thu
220003010.1 12/15/2022 Thu
220003012.1 12/15/2022 Thu
220003016.1 12/16/2022 Fri
220003017.1 12/16/2022 Fri
220003019.1 12/16/2022 Fri
220003020.1 12/16/2022 Fri
220003021.1 12/16/2022 Fri
220003025.1 12/18/2022 Sun
220003026.1 12/18/2022 Sun
220003028.1 12/18/2022 Sun
220003029.1 12/18/2022 Sun
220003030.1 12/18/2022 Sun
220003032.1 12/18/2022 Sun
220003035.1 12/19/2022 Mon
220003041.1 12/20/2022 Tue
220003042.1 12/20/2022 Tue
220003043.1 12/20/2022 Tue
220003044.1 12/20/2022 Tue
220003046.1 12/20/2022 Tue
220003047.1 12/20/2022 Tue
220003048.1 12/20/2022 Tue
220003049.1 12/20/2022 Tue
220003051.1 12/20/2022 Tue
220003052.1 12/20/2022 Tue
220003054.1 12/21/2022 Wed
220003056.1 12/21/2022 Wed
220003057.1 12/21/2022 Wed
220003060.1 12/22/2022 Thu
220003061.1 12/22/2022 Thu
220003062.1 12/22/2022 Thu
220003064.1 12/22/2022 Thu
220003065.1 12/22/2022 Thu
220003066.1 12/22/2022 Thu
220003067.1 12/22/2022 Thu
220003068.1 12/22/2022 Thu
220003069.1 12/22/2022 Thu
220003070.1 12/22/2022 Thu
220003071.1 12/22/2022 Thu

CASE# RPT DATE DAY OF WEEK
220003072.1 12/22/2022 Thu
220003073.1 12/22/2022 Thu
220003074.1 12/22/2022 Thu
220003075.1 12/22/2022 Thu
220003077.1 12/22/2022 Thu
220003081.1 12/23/2022 Fri
220003083.1 12/23/2022 Fri
220003086.1 12/23/2022 Fri
220003087.1 12/23/2022 Fri
220003088.1 12/23/2022 Fri
220003089.1 12/23/2022 Fri
220003090.1 12/23/2022 Fri
220003091.1 12/23/2022 Fri
220003092.1 12/23/2022 Fri
220003093.1 12/23/2022 Fri
220003094.1 12/23/2022 Fri
220003095.1 12/23/2022 Fri
220003097.1 12/24/2022 Sat
220003107.1 12/26/2022 Mon
220003108.1 12/26/2022 Mon
220003110.1 12/26/2022 Mon
220003111.1 12/26/2022 Mon
220003112.1 12/26/2022 Mon
220003113.1 12/26/2022 Mon
220003114.1 12/27/2022 Tue
220003116.1 12/27/2022 Tue
220003118.1 12/27/2022 Tue
220003119.1 12/27/2022 Tue
220003120.1 12/27/2022 Tue
220003123.1 12/27/2022 Tue
220003126.1 12/28/2022 Wed
220003127.1 12/28/2022 Wed
220003128.1 12/28/2022 Wed
220003129.1 12/28/2022 Wed
220003131.1 12/28/2022 Wed
220003132.1 12/28/2022 Wed
220003134.1 12/29/2022 Thu
220003135.1 12/29/2022 Thu
220003137.1 12/29/2022 Thu
220003138.1 12/29/2022 Thu
220003140.1 12/29/2022 Thu
220003141.1 12/29/2022 Thu
220003142.1 12/29/2022 Thu
220003143.1 12/29/2022 Thu
220003145.1 12/29/2022 Thu
220003146.1 12/29/2022 Thu
220003149.1 12/30/2022 Fri
220003152.1 12/30/2022 Fri
220003153.1 12/30/2022 Fri
220003159.1 12/31/2022 Sat
220003160.1 12/31/2022 Sat
230000001.1 12/31/2022 Sat



MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
DECEMBER 2022 – VEHICLE STOPS

TOTAL VEHICLE STOPS – 255

▪ WITH CASE NUMBERS – 163

▪ WITHOUT CASE NUMBERS - 92

163

92

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

CASES NO CASES

VEHICLE STOPS 



MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
DECEMBER 2022

Dece
mbe

r

Ja
nu

ary

Fe
bru

ary

Marc
h

Apri
l

May
Ju

ne Ju
ly

Aug
us

t

Sep
tem

be
r

Octo
be

r

Nov
em

be
r

Dece
mbe

r

20
22 

Tota
ls

NOV-DEC%

Homicide 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 NON-CAL
Rape 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 3 NON-CAL
Other Sex Offense 1 0 1 1 0 3 3 1 2 2 0 1 5 19 400%
Robbery 0 1 0 0 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 4 NON-CAL
Aggravated Assault 2 2 2 2 2 1 3 3 4 0 2 1 3 25 200%
Aggravated Assault (DV) 2 0 3 5 2 3 4 3 4 6 1 4 4 39 0%
Simple Assault 1 1 2 4 1 1 1 1 3 1 3 4 5 27 25%
Simple Assault (DV) 1 1 2 0 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 3 0 9 -100%
Residential Burglary 0 1 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 8 NON-CAL
Commercial Burglary 2 0 1 2 0 1 0 0 0 1 2 2 0 9 -100%
Auto Theft 9 5 6 7 10 17 12 13 8 9 7 3 7 104 133%
Grand Theft 17 4 7 8 5 4 0 2 1 3 0 5 0 39 -100%
Petty Theft 1 6 7 5 4 5 5 3 2 6 1 8 2 54 -75%
Vehicle Burglary 1 7 2 3 1 2 0 3 3 1 1 2 1 26 -50%
ID Theft/Fraud 2 0 0 1 1 0 2 0 3 1 1 0 1 10 NON-CAL
Arson 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 NON-CAL
Vandalism 11 12 10 9 16 17 14 17 8 6 7 9 10 135 11%
Hate Crimes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NON-CAL
Possession of Firearm 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 2 1 0 0 0 4 NON-CAL
Possession of Knife 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 2 1 1 0 0 5 NON-CAL
DUI Arrests 1 3 7 9 4 6 4 10 4 6 7 5 4 69 -20%
Public Intoxication 1 0 2 3 1 2 3 2 1 3 0 0 0 17 NON-CAL
Narcotics Violation 3 5 6 6 7 12 9 1 7 8 3 1 4 69 300%
Parole/Restraining Order Violation 0 2 2 1 0 1 2 5 2 1 2 3 2 23 -33%
Warrant Arrest 20 14 13 15 16 19 13 15 7 6 4 5 8 135 60%
Mental Health Reports 2 0 2 2 3 5 0 1 1 1 4 2 1 22 -50%
Runaway / Missing 2 1 2 1 4 1 2 3 1 1 2 0 1 19 NON-CAL
Trespass 0 3 3 6 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 1 1 16 0%
TOTALS 80 68 82 94 78 101 79 86 67 66 53 59 59 892 0%



MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
DECEMBER 2022

Vandalism:   10 Total

➢ 5 to vehicles
➢ 3 to residences
➢ 2 to park

Vandalism:   9 Total

➢ 3 to businesses
➢ 3 to vehicles
➢ 2 to residence
➢ 1 to park

NOVEMBER



MENDOTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
DECEMBER 2022

AUTO THEFT:   7 Total

➢ 2 GMC (SIERRA/SAFARI)
➢ 2 HONDAS (ACCORD/CIVIC)
➢ 1 CHEVY EXPRESS
➢ 1 NISSAN FRONTIER
➢ 1 TOYOTA COROLLA

➢ FROM 1997-2015


	0010001
	1-10-23 City Council Meeting Minutes
	MINUTES OF MENDOTA
	REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	Meeting called to order by Mayor Martinez at 6:00 p.m.

	Roll Call

	1-24-23 Council Vacancy
	Council Apps_Redacted
	Reso 23-06 Resolution Filling Council Vacancy
	AYES:
	NOES:
	ABSENT:
	ABSTAIN:

	Warrant List
	1-24-23 Commissioner Appointments
	Annual Public Notice - RecPlanCom Vacancy
	Commissioner Apps_Redacted
	DECEMBER AC 2022_Redacted
	Sheet1

	DECEMBER CE 2022
	Sheet1

	Police Department
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10


	AGENDA: 


